Leanne Z Cripps

NR
From: @rgys.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 8:13 PM
To: Leanne Z Cripps
Cc: Shawn Ket
Subject: DTMR head lease payments
Importance: High
Hi Leanne,

Given the current situation regarding COVID ~ 19, we have had to implement the following measures at RQYS. We
believe this is a temporary measure, which will rectify (hopefully) itself in Q2 of this financia! year.

s Reduce trading hours in the hospitality areas.

* Temporarily cease all Sailing and Sailing activities.

s Postpone all Functions previously booked.

* Significantly reduce wage costs, by redeploying permanent staff.

This has significantly impacted our business in the interim and | would like to request a renegotiation of the Head
lease payment, made each month. Would you please consider a three month suspension of payments, which we
renegotiate on 01 July 20207

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter, or require any further information in this
regard.

Thank you

Kind Regards,
NR

Financial Controller

Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron

578 Royal Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 4179

OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MOBlLE:NR FAX: 07 3393 4100 | MARINA: 07 3393 3554
For more information on your suhscrigtion renewals, please click here!

This emaif is intended only for the use of the jndivic\.al or entity named above and may contain information that is confidentiol and privileged. {f you ore not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notificd thot any dissemination, distribution or capying of this email is strictly prokibited. Any opinion or advice contained in
this ernail is subject to formal approval by the Squadron. If you have received this email in error, please natify the Squadron immediately by return email or
telephone and destroy the originol mcssage.
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~Founded 1885 ~

27 March 2020

Department of Transport & Main Roads
GPO Box 1412

BRISBANE QLD 4001

E: boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.eov.au

Dear Sir/Madam

The Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron is a not for profit organisation end due to the COVID-19 outbreak we were
directed by the Government to cease operating from 23 March 2020,

As a result of this direction, over which we have no control, the Club has temporarily ceased operation and a
stoppage of work has occurred and all but a skeleton staff have beeri staod down,

The following detail explains our position with revenue to date showing a steep decline.

Suspended trading in all hospitality areas: Following the direction to cease operating, our hospitality areas have
been completely closed and all staff stood down. Qi hospitality business unit revenue is expected to reduce by
Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c)

Cease all Sailing and Sailing activities: we have ceased our Sailing operation, at least, until the end of August and
hope to be able to re-open for the beginning of the 20/21 Sailing Season in early September. We have aiso needed
to cease our Sailing Academy classes, Part kefuse 5ch.4 Part 4 5.7(1)(C)

Membership: The Squadron’s membershig year runs from 1 May to 30 Aprit and with our renewals recently issued
we have experienced a large nurnoer of resignations and requests for reduction in membership categories
(reduced fees) and expect this trerd to continue during this crisis. Estimations to date are that a loss of over 1,000
members will occur which calculates to aPart Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c)

Marina: due to effective closing of the Club and the external hardship experienced by members we are forecasting
a significant reduction.in revenue from tenants and a rise in defaults / debtor days by sub sub-lessors.

Actions which have bear taken to date to reduce operating costs:

* Significantiy reduced wage costs, by redeploying some permanent staff to fill positions of necessity to keep

business operating in the interim albeit with reduced services

ROYAL QUEENSLAND YACHT SQUADRON LIMITED
ABN 25053 985 272 | 578 Royal Esplanade | Manly Q 4179 Australia | PO Box 5021 Manly Q4179 | T+ 617 3396 8666 | F+61 7 3393 4100
membership@rqys.com.au | WWw.Fqys.com.au

RELATED ENTITIES
ROYS MARINA LIMITED ABN 23 010 217 941 | RQYS NOMINTTS PTY (TD ABN 64 177 610 049 § A0S MOTEL ITY LTD ADN 51 258 560 $16 | HARBOUR DREDGING PTY 1TD ABN 58 139 355 620
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o | casual staff have been temporarily stood down

. FTE permanent staff have been temporarily stood down
« Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(c)

Part Refuse Sch.4

The situation described above has significantly impacted our business overall to the extent that we expecta” "4 s-7(1)(©)

L . . f Part Refuse Sch.4
reduction in revenue leading to a projected net loss for the FY 20/21Part 25700

We seek your assistance and consideration in providing a one year forgiveness of payments of the Head lease fees
in consideration of the effect that the COVID-19 pandemic has had on our sport, our people and our business.

Kind regards

Not Relevant

General Manager

ROYAL QUEENSLAND YACHT SQUADRON LIMITED
ABN 25 053 989 272 | 578 Royal Esplanade | Manly (14179 Australia | PO Box 5021 Manly Q4179 | T+617 3396 8666 | F + 61 7 3393 4100
membership@roays.com.au | www.rgys.com.au

RELATED ENTITIES
ROYS MARINA LIMITED ABN 23 010 217 991 | ROYS NOMINEES PTY LTD ABN 54 177 610 049 | 1QYS MOTCL PTY LTD ADN 51 258 560516 | HARBOUR UREDGING PIY L1D ABN b8 138 359 629
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Leanne Z (_:_r_i_pps

I 0000 P44 O
From: Boat Harbour Leasing
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 2:42 PM
To: Not Relevant
Subject: RE: RQYS - Request for assistance re Harbour Lease

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your correspondence. TMR is currently working on how we may be in a position i assist State
Managed Boat Harbour tenants during this difficult time.

We will respond to you as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

LLeanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management}
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Flocr 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D { 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPG Box 1412 j Brisbane Qld 4001

(07} 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.imr.gld.gov.ay

NR
From @rqys.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 12:19 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <bcatharbourleasing@tmr.qid.gov.au>
Subject: RQYS - Request for assistance re Harbour Leass

Dear Leanne

Please find attached correspondence from RQYS General Manager NR in relation to COVID-19 and Lease
Obligations.

Kind regards

Not Relevant

Member Services

COVID-19 Updates: https://ww.rgys.com.au/covid-19-updates/

Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron

578 Roval Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MAMLY (i 4179

OFFICE; 07 3396 8666 | MARINA: 07 3393 3554

Want to know moie about the Squadron and how to become a member? Visit our website at: http://www.rgys.com.au/

This emoil is intended only for the use of the individuol or entity named ohave and may cantain information that is confidential and privileged. if you ure not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminuation, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Any opinion or edvice contoined in
this email is subject to formal approvol by the Squodyon. If you have received this emuil in error, please notify the Squadron immediately by return emaii or
telephone and destroy the original message.
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Leanne Z Cripps

L AR ]
From: Boat Harbour Leasing
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:57 PM
To: Not Relevant
Subject: COVID-19 RENT DEFERMENT
DearNR

Further to our email sent 23 March 2020, thank you for registering your concern about your abiiity to maintain rent
payments as a result of the impacts COVID-19 is having on your business. We are very sorry ic hear you are having
difficulty.

Knowing you may be experiencing immediate hardship, we are able to offer a deferment of your rent payments.
The deferred rent will sit in abeyance to be paid at a later date via an agreed paymaerit plan. If you would like to

make small payments towards the rent along the way to reduce the deferred amount, we are happy for you to so
this and please let us know if you’d like more information. Please note, all other conditions of your lease agreement

still apply.
if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards

Boat Harbour Leasing Team
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Divisiori | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Old 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qid 4001

boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Leanne Z Cripps

TR
From: NR <GM@rqgys.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:49 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Not Relevant

Cc: ) ] marinamanager@rgys.com.au
Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE
Categories: Work location, Yellow category

Dear Boat Harbour Leasing Team
Thank you for this information and for the consideration shown in these difficult timeas,
Would you be so kind as to clarify the definition of “TMR approved commercial subtenants” please?
We assume this would mean commercially registered vessels or vessel holders with an ABN / ACN (businesses).
Kind regards,
Not Relevant

General Manager

Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron Ltd Group
OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MOBILENR | FAX: 07 3393 4100 | MIARINA: 07 3393 3554
bttp://www.rgys.com.au/

Not Relevant
From:. @rqgys.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:35 AM
To:NR GM@rgys.com.au>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Kind regards

Not Relevant

Member Services

COVID-19 Updates: https://www. rgys.com.au/covid-19-updates/

Royal Queensland Yacht Sauadron

578 Royal Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 4179

OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MARIMNA: 07 3393 3554

Want to know more about the Squadron and how to become a member? Visit our website at: http://www.rgys.com.au/

This email is interded on'y far the use of the individual or entity named above ond maoy contoin information that is confidential and privileged. {f you are not the
intended recipicni, vou are Hiereby natified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Any opinion or advice contained in
this email is subject ta formol approval by the Squadran. If you have received this emoil in error, please notify the Squodron immediately by return email or
telephone and destroy the original message.

From: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 10:08 AM
Subject: COVID-19 - RENT RFLIEF UPDATE

Paade Number: 6 of 274



Dear Tenant

Following on from our last email regarding rent deferment as an interim measure, TMR is pleased to provide this
further update.

Queensiand Treasury has provided instructions to TMR to provide rent relief for commercial tenants who rent
premises from the State Government as a result of COVID-19. This relief wilt be in the form of six months’ rent free
and will be effective 1 April 2020 {rent relief).

What this means is TMR will not be issuing your regular rental invoice for the period 1 April 2020 to 30 September
2020 (rent relief period). If you have already paid rent for all or part of this relief period, please cortact our team to
discuss options available to you. Your business will still be required to pay outgoings in accordance with the lease
terms.

Should you have TMR approved commercial subtenants operating from your leased area, it is expected that you will
pass this rent relief onto them for the whole duration of the rent relief period. TMR reserves its right to withdraw

this offer should it be made aware that the rent relief has not been passed onto your commercial subtenants.

We hope the above arrangement will be of assistance to you during this difficult time and please do not hesitate to
contact us should you have questions or require further clarification regarding this email.

Kind regards,

Boat Harbour Leasing Team
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPQ Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

boatharbourleasing@tmr.qgld.qov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person{s} it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit. disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or emaii me iinmediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destrayac by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

2
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or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Leanne Z Cripps

R
From: Boat Harbour Leasing
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 1:03 PM
To: AR ' Boat Harbour Leasing
Cc: Not Relevant marinamanager@rqys.com.au
Subject: RE: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE
Categories: Work location, Yellow category

.NR
Hi

it should be passed ontec any subtenant who pays RQYS money to operate a commerciai husiness, That could be a
berth holder who berths their fishing trawler or a berth holder who berths their vessel that provides a commercial
service (diving tours, fishing tours).

I hope this clarifies.
Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Property Management) | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Depariment of Transport and Main Roads

GFO Box 1412 [ Brisbane Qld £001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | M:NR

E: jayne.e.stuckey@tmr.gld.gov.au
W www.imr.gld.gov.au

From: " <GM@rgys.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:49 AM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <hoatharbourleasing@tnr.qid.gov.au>

Cc:NR @rqys.com.au>; R <Finance @rgys.com.au>; marinamanager@rgys.com.au
Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Dear Boat Harbour Leasing Team
Thank you for this information and for the consideration shown in these difficult times.
Would you be so kind as to clarify the definition of “TMR approved commercial subtenants” please?
We assume this would meari con:mercially registered vessels or vessel holders with an ABN / ACN (businesses).
Kind regards,
NR
General Manager

[V

Royal Queernsiand Yacht Squadron Lid Group
OFFICE: 07 3396 %666 | MOBILE;NO! Relevant FAX: 07 3393 4100 | MARINA; 07 3393 3554
http://www.rqys.com.au/

From'R @rgys.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:35 AM
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NR

NR
To: IGM®@rqys.com.au>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Kind regards

Member Services

COVID-19 Updates: https.//www.rqys.com.au/covid-19-updates/

Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron

578 Royal Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 4179

OFFICE; 07 3396 8666 | MARINA: 07 3393 3554

Want to know more about the Squadron and how to become a member? Visit our website at: http://www.ragys.com.au/

This emuil is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named obove ond may contain information that is confidentiol and priviteged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that ony dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prolitited. Any opinion or advice contained in
this emoil is subject to formal approval by the Squadron. if you have received this email in error, please notify the Squadron immedictely by return email or
telephone and destray the original message.

From: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 10:08 AM
Subject: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Dear Tenant

Following on from our last email regarding rent deferment az an interim measure, TMR is pleased to provide this
further update.

Queensland Treasury has provided instructions to TMR 1o provide rent relief for commercial tenants who rent
premises from the State Government as a result of COVID-19. This relief will be in the form of six months’ rent free
and will be effective 1 April 2020 (rent relief).

What this means is TMR will not be issuing yaur regular rental invoice for the period 1 April 2020 to 30 September
2020 (rent relief period). If you have already paid rent for all or part of this relief period, please contact our team to
discuss options available to you. Your business will still be required to pay outgoings in accordance with the lease
terms.

Should you have TMR approved comimercial subtenants operating fram your leased area, it is expected that you will
pass this rent relief anto them foi the whole duration of the rent relief period. TMR reserves its right to withdraw

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
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Depariment of Transpori and Main Roads

Flecr 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 { Brisbane Qid 4001

boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gav.au
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WARNING: This email {(including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system, Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reftect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Leanne Z CriEEs

From: Jayne E Stuckey

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 9:23 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Subject: RE: COVID-19 RENT DEFERMENT
Hi Leanne

Happy for the interim response email to be sent.

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Property Management} | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | M:Not Relevant

E: jayne.e.stuckey@imr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 8:55 AM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: COVID-19 RENT DEFERMENT

Hi Jayne,

Please refer to RQYS email response. Note this came in before the interim deferment email went out. Do
you want to send a response now or are you satisfied with the interim response email and for us to wait to
see how the next 24 hours play out?

Thanks,

Leanne

™ Not Relevant
From: @ragys.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:01 PM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing
NR
Cc:
Subject: RE: COVID-19 RENT DEFERMENT

Paade Number: 12 of 274



Dear Team

Thank you for your response to our request for assistance with payments for our Head Lease fees. Our best survival
option is for a 12 month forgiveness of rent. If this is not possible, your offer of assistance by deferment of the
payment of our rental fees is greatly appreciated. Further to this offer to defer our fees and the Prime Minister’s
advice that the current situation in relation to COVID-19 is highly likely to extend to more than six menths, we

propose the following:

« Full forgiveness of rent payments for 12 months. If this is not possible,
« Full deferral of any rent payments for 12 months through to the end ot April 2021, which is the end
of our Financial Year and the time where we collect various annual fees from Members.
« Atthat point {from May 2021) we would propose to recommence our regular monthly payments of
per month, as per our previous arrangement, with an additional pay back preferred quantum
of per month for the deferred component.

This support will greatly assist us with our cash flow during these financially very challenging times and we would
very much appreciate your consideration.

Kind regards,

NR

General Manager

Royal Queensiand Yacht Squadran

578 Royal Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 417%

OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MARiNA: 07 3393 3554

Want to know more about the Squadron and how to become a member? Visit our website at: htto://www.rqys.com.au/

This email is incender aaly for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that s confidentic! and privileged. if pou are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictiy prohibited. Any opinion or advice contained in
this emuif is subject to furmal approval by the Squedron. If you have received this emuail in error, piease notify the Squodron immediately by return emoil or

telephone and destroy the original message,
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From: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 3:57 PM

To:NR 'GM@rays.com.au>NR rays.com.au>
Subject: COVID-19 RENT DEFERMENT

Not Relevant
Dear

Further to our email sent 23 March 2020, thank you for registering your concern about your abiiity t0 maintain rent
payments as a resuft of the impacts COVID-19 is having on your business. We are very sorry to hear you are having
difficulty.

Knowing you may be experiencing immediate hardship, we are able to offer a deferment of your rent payments.

The deferred rent will sit in abeyance to be paid at a later date via an agreed payment plan. If you would like to
make small payments towards the rent along the way to reduce the deferred amount, we are happy for you to so
this and please let us know if you’d like more information. Please note, a!! other conditions of your lease agreement

still apply.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact ue.

Kind regards

Boat Harbour Leasing Team

Strategic Property Management | Paiicy, Planning & Investment Division ] Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Buitding D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034

GFPO Box 1412 | Brisbare Old 4001
boatharboureasina@rr.qid.cov.au
www.tmr.qgid.gov.au
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WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally
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

if this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephane or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
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
From: <GM@rqys.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 1:15 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing
Cc: Not Relevant marinamanager@rqys.com.au
Subject: RE: COVID-18 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE
Categories: Work location, Yellow category

Hi Jayne
Thank you very much for the clarification. Understood and will do.

I hope you, yours and your team are keeping safe and well.

Kind regards,
NR

General Manager

Rovyal Queensland Yacht Squadron Ltd Group
OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MOBILE:/ Ot Relevant FAX: 07 3393 4100 | "MARINA: 07 3393 3554
http://www.rqys.com.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 1:03 PM

To:_NR GM@rqys.com.au>; Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Ce:Not Relevant @rqys.com.au>{ 0t Relevant Finance @rqys.com.au>; Marina Manager
<marinamanager@rqys.com.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

NR
Hi

It should be passed onto any subtenant who pays RQYS money to operate a commercial business. That could be a
berth holder who berths their fishing trawier or a berth holder who berths their vessel that provides a commercial
service (diving tours, fishing tours).

| hope this clarifies.

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Preeeny Management) | Property Management
Strategic Property lianag:zment | Policy, Planning & Investment | Depariment of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | MAR

E: javne.e.stuckev@imr.gld.gov.au
W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

NR
From: <GM@rqys.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:49 AM
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To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: NR rqys.com.au>Not Relevant <Finance@rqys.com.au>; marinamanager@rgys.com.au
Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Dear Boat Harhour Leasing Team

Thank you for this information and for the consideration shown in these difficult times.

Would you be sc kind as to clarify the definition of “TMR approved commercial subtenants” please?

We assume this would mean commercially registered vessels or vessel holders with an ABN / ACN /businesses).

Kind regards,

NR

General Manager

Royal Queensiand Yacht Squadron Ltd Group
OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MOBILE:NR FAX: 07 3393 4100 | MARINA: 07 3393 2554
htto://www.rgys.com.au/

NR

From Drgys.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:35 AM
Tcu:NR GM@rqys.com.au>

Subject: FW: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Kind regards

NR
Member Services

COVID-19 Updates: https://www.rays.com.au/covid-13-updates/

Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron

578 Roval Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 4179

OFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MARINA: 07 3393 2554

Want to know more about the Squadron and how to become a member? Visit our website at: hitp://www.rgys.com.au/

This email is intended only for the use of the indivigu! or entity nomed above and maoy contain information that is confidentiol and privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you ore hereby notified thol civ dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictiy prohibited. Any opinion or advice cantoined in
this email is subject to furmal approval by the Savedron. If you hove received this email in error, please notify the Squadron immediately by return emoil ar
telephone and destroy the ariginal message.

From: Boat Harbour Leasing < zoatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 Auril 2020 10:08 AM
Subject: COVID-19 - RENT RELIEF UPDATE

Dear Tenant

Following on from our last email regarding rent deferment as an interim measure, TMR is pleased to provide this
further update.

Queensland Treasury has provided instructions to TMR to provide rent relief for commercial tenants who rent

premises from the State Government as a result of COVID-18. This relief will be in the form of six months’ rent free
and will be effective 1 April 2020 {rent relief).
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What this means is TMR will not be issuing your regular rental invoice for the period 1 April 2020 to 30 September
2020 (rent relief period)}. If you have already paid rent for all or part of this relief period, please contact our team to
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

this offer should it be made aware that the rent relief has not been passed onto your commercial suixtenants.

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

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qid 4001

boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gid.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protacted by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s} it was

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
any legal privilege and confidentiality aitached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistaksa.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication protlems (including incompatibility with
your computer system),

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Departroent of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed orgeanisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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it is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication probfems {including incompatibility with
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

s B 0
From: Boat Harbours
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 3:29 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing
Subject: RE: Berths in Many boat harbour

Let me know her response. It would be interesting to know. Because right now berth holders who pay the Reg Fee
won’t be getting any discounts because we consider boats luxury items. We have no Live Abeards (that we know of)
so people won't be able to claim their boats as a place of residence.

Kind regards,

Rod Melloy

Advisor | Boat Harbour Operations | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Palicy, Planning & Investment Divisior | Depariment of Transport and Main
Roads

Fioor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qid 4001

(07) 30663479 | M;Not Relevant

roderick.j.melloy@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.lmr.gld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharhourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 3:14 PM

To: Boat Harbours <boatharbours@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Berths in Many boat harbour

Thanks Rod,
Yes, I'll let them know that they need to speak to RQYS in this regard.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management}
Strategic Proparty Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseidine - GOP Building D | 532 Bearns Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbours <bgatharbours@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 Anrit 2020 3:04 PM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourieasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subiect: FW: Berths in Many boat harbour

Hey Leanne,

Wouldn't this be something they take up with RQYS ? Why would they approach the department ? Are RQYS
ducking responsibility for something ?

Cheers
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Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 30663479 | MNot Relevant

roderick.j.melloy@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Not Relevant
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 11:28 AM

To: Boat Harbours <poatharbours@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Berths in Many boat harbour

Dear Sir/Madam

I am a member of the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron and a berth holder in their miarina.

Could you please advise if there is or is in discussion any consideration for concessicns to
berth holders during this difficult financial time.

Your reply would be much appreciated.

With thanks

Not Relevant
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Leanne Z CriEEs .

From: Jayne E Stuckey

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 7:19 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Subject: RE: Berths in Many boat harbour
Hi Leanne

If a subtenant is willing to advise whao their landlord is then we need to advise them of the agreernent TMR has put
in place with their tenants as we need 1o ensure that they are passing it on as we had requester!,

We need to be clear that the directive is that it must be passed onto commercial tenants cnly as the rent relief is
being provided to commercial tenants only.

Did you want to draft a response which 'm happy to review.

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Property Management) | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbaﬁp glr? 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | MmOt Relevant

E: jayne.e stuckey@imr.gld.gov.au

W: www.trr.qld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 9:02 AM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gcv.au>
Subject: FW: Berths in Many boat harbour

Part 2

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator {(Property Management}
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Pianning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building 1 | 532 Reams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPQO Box 1412 | Brishane QId 4001

{07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FromNR

Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 8:12 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Beriths in Many boat harbour

Dear Leanne

Further to my earlier email, may | be more specific.
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My understanding of the government’s direction is that all landlords and tenants should be negotiating.
As RQYS are not forthcoming with any information | am seeking it from elsewhere.

As a government department why would this information not be available.

I would have thought that the intention of the government’s directive is that if an entity is granted some
form of consideration, exception or waiver then this should be passed on to their tenant and that the head

lessor would have sought to guarantee this and oversee this does happen.

As you are more than aware, these are difficult times both emotionally and financially and transparency
and communication is paramount.

| appreciate your communication.

Best regards
NR

On 21 Apr 2020, at 3:46 pm, Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

NR
Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. As any agreement that you have is between you and RQYS, all enquiries
need to be directed to RQYS as your landlord.

Whilst TMR owns and Manages the boat hiarbour we are not privy to agreements between our
tenant {(RQYS) and their sub-tenants {yourseif).

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps

Coordinator (Properly Managzment)

Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 3 | Carseidine ~ GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GFO Box 1412 | Brist:ane QId 4001

(07} 3066 1181

leanne.z.criops@tmr.gid.gov.au

www.imi.gld.gov au

NK
From!

Sent: Tuesday, 21 April 2020 11:28 AM
To: Boat Harbours <boatharbours@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Berths in Many boat harbour

Dear Sir/Madam
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lam a member of the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron and a berth holder in their marina.

Could you please advise if there is or is in discussion any consideration for concessions to
berth holders during this difficult financial time.

Your reply would be much appreciated.

With thanks

Not Relevant
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WARNING: This emait {(including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

iniended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
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
this email and deiete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or desfroyed by that mistake.

it is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not centain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interfzrence by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily refleci the
opinions of the Department of Transport and M=in Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Leanne Z CriEps

Not Relevant

From:

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 2:27 PM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Subject: COVIT-19 - Marina berths etc Manly Boat Harbour

Attention Cassandra Adair
Dear Cassandra
Further my contacting TMR re Manly Boat Harbour Marina Berths.

| refer to the Government's intention is to share the burden across all parties due ts ihe effects of the Covid-19
Pandemic.

RQYS is asking us to pay full member subscriptions and full half yearly fees on the berths. There has been no
indication of reduced rent for berth occupants.

We have pointedly asked RQYS if they have received a waiver or any aiternate terms on the Headlease and they
have failed to answer.

We have also asked should an agreement over the Headlease bz arranged will it be passed on to the berth
occupants, again no reply.

We, like tenants across all areas, need some rent relief in thess difficult times. It is hardly fair for an organisation
such as RQYS to plead that they need rent relief but not respect that their tenants do as well.

RQYS is effectively a private marina and we understand no commercial operations are allowed to operate from
there.

Currently RQYS is indicating - by the following rjuotie - that they do not intend to pass on any rent waivers. In fact
they have basically said they are fooking at how tihey can spend any money received, this should not even be open
to debate.

RQYS is either not entitled to a waiver of fees for the marina or they should be by law required to pass on the waiver
to those who actually pay it, being ti:e suibtenants and renters. | would assume that the total amount should be
passed on and that RQYS should not profit from it.

Any waiver of fees for the mariria should only be passed on to those paying marina fees.

Any waiver of fees related to the grounds or Squadron, which is a separate entity, should be passed on to the
members or to the contractors who rent on this land.

The latest release from RQYS In The Wind - Thursday 23 April 2020 is as follows,
TO QUOTE

“Some members have asked an understandable question, ‘Will we receive a reduction in subscription or marina fees?’

As a Club of like-minded Membhbers, we are all in this together.

Your General Committee and Senior Management are cnsuring that we are operating in as lean a mode as possible, and only
for hopefully a short period.

Cautious and conservative cash preservation and spending now, with a planned strategy and structure fit for emerging from
from the economic changes we anticipate,
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will ensure our Squadron is well placed to maintain resilience and strength.

Any Government or supplier relief your Squadron may receive is being and will be carefully assessed by
the General Committee.

The benefits of such relief will be deployed to ensure we can deliver on our sporting and recreational
boating purposes and importantly

applied to the best outcome for all members and the financial security of the Club and most importantly
into the future."

END of QUOTE

This came out last night. as you can see, rather than simply passing it on. they are
exploring options to basically prop up the club with any consideration from the stimulus
package which is affectively marina occupants money.

This simply is not acceptable, possibly illegal, and needs to be addressed now before any
money is incorrectly spent.

We are clearly being impacted as marina berth owners by 'iaving to pay full rates, contrary
to the intention of the Queensland government stimulus package and therefore we receive
no benefit from this.

By the wording of the Squadron news letter, it appeais they have received benefits from
the package and are choosing to allocate it elsewhzie within the Squadron for the benefit
of all members rather than just those who are paying these full marina costs.

We have been members of the Royal Queensiand Yacht Squadron for some 40 years.

Thank you in anticipation of your addressing the above and we look forward to reply.

Best Regards

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
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Leanne Z CriPps

From: Jayne E Stuckey

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 2:49 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Cc: Cassandra C Adair

Subject: RE: RQYS Manly Boat Harbour Marina
Hi Leanne

Good response, just suggest we should cover off on the point that the relief that has beer crovided to RQYS from
TMR was to be passed onto commercial tenants only.

| suggest you cover this off after you say to contact your landiord and before you say RQYS is willing to speak to each
person.

Give me a call if you wish to discuss further.

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor {Property Management) | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brishana Qld 4001
P: (G7) 3066 1674 | M:NR

E: jayne.e stuckey@imr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gid.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 2:37 PM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au-
Subject: RE: RQYS Manly Boat Harbour Marina

Thanks Jayne, | figure less is more because we doi’t want to be saying its not our business on one hand and
providing volumes of information on the other,

Draft follows.

Good afternoon NR

Thank you for the below emails following up regarding rent relief associated with your mooring within the RQYS
Marina at Manly. Wz also ackriowledge your emails from 22 April and 24 April.

As per our email response of 21 April 2020 this is a matter that needs to be resolved between yourself (subtenant)
and RQYS as your Landiord.

RQYS have advised TMR that they are open to dialogue regarding rent relief with any tenants that are having
difficulty meeting their obligations due to COVID-19. RQYS welcome you to phcmeNR General Manager
directly on 07 3396 8666 to discuss your individual situation.

We wish you all the best in this challenging time.
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Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Caoordinator (Property Management)
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QlId 4001

(07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.imr.gld.gov.au

NR
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 7:34 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RQYS Manly Boat Harbour Marina

Attention: Cassandra Adair
Dear Cassandra
Further to my previous email | am providing the following from on the impact of Covit-19

on his husiness and that of the average boat cwner.

At RQYS full berth half yearly fees and full membership is due and they are offering no consideration due to the
impact of Covid-19.

Many other yacht clubs are adjusting fees due to closure of club facilities and boating opportunity both business and
recreational.

Your early advice would be appreciated as if RQYS is receiving consideration with Head Lease fees do they have an

obligation to support the Sub Lease and renters or
as they are indicating they plan to use it for the general running of the Club.

Thank you

Best regards
NR

Fyi,
Below is how not passing on stimulus affects me
We were asked how passing on the stimulus would benefit me.

It is not really about benefiting me. It is about being able to put food on the table.
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The Covid Pandemic has deeply affected my income as boating has been limited and therefore there
has been no skippering work, no vessel relocations, owners have cancelled works to their boats and
boats are not selling.

The Queensiand Government's intention with their stimulus package for commercial marinas was to
relieve Marinas of rates so that they did not have to charge the commercial operators within them
as their businesses were suffering.

Whilst RQYS is not a commercial Marina and may not be eligible under the stimulus guidziines,
granting them a waiver that could be passed on will certainly help a lot of people whose incomes
have been affected.

What would not be right, and certainly not the intention of the Queensland govertiment, however,
would be RQYS being granted that and then not passing it on and effectively profiteering from the
stimulus package.

Unfortunately there is a track record of some very questionable decisions that hgve been made over
the years.

While not passing this on to the berth owners may not affect some peogie who are financially well
off | would say there are many more people that it would benefit who are more 'bread and butter'

boaties.

Kind regards

Kind regards

bhb

boot house brekerage

Marine Brokers - Power, Sail. Insurance. Finance.
Corporate Sailing. Vessel Management

m

www.boathousebrokerage.com
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Contact officer Brad Chandler
Executive Director

(Strategic Property

Management)
Telephane 3086 3752
Approved by Tony Philp

General Manager
{Portfolio Investment
and Programming)

Date of approval 8 May 2020

Endorsed by Julie Mitcinell
Deputy Qiracior-
General (Folicy,
Planning and

) Investrnent)
Date of endorsement 8 May 2020

Qur ref. MC114419

Endorsed by Neil 3cales
Owner and Managing Director Director-General
Boat House Brokerage Date of endorsemert 11 lday 2020

Thoathousebrokerage.com ==

Dear

Thank you for your email of 30 April 2020 to the Honourabie Mark Bailey MP, Minister for
Transpert and Main Roads, about marina rates. The Minister has asked that | respond on his
behalf.

As you are aware, the Department of Transpert and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the
Manly Boat Harbour, RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RQYS) are direct
tenants of TMR under commercial leasing arrangements,

On 24 March 2020, as a result of the novel coranavirus (COVID-19) situation, the Queensiand
Government announced a $4 billion stimuius package which includes rent relief for commercial
tenants who rent premises from the Queensland Government. This relief is in the form of six
months’ rent free and is effective from 1 April 2020 (rent relief). Businesses are still required to
pay cutgoings in accordance with the lease terms.

Commercial tenants who have commercial subtenants operating from a leased area are
expected to pass rent relief onto them for the whole duration of the rent relief period. TMR has
reserved its right to withdraw thiz offer should it be made aware that the rent relief has not been
passed onto commercial subisnaiits.

You have advised that your application for rent relief has been rejected by RQYS because you
are not a commercial subtenant. This decision appears to be in line with the intent of the
direction by the Queensiand Government.

While you may nct be eligible for the rent relief provided by TMR, if you are experiencing
difficulty meeting your sublease obligations due to COVID-18, landlords are being encouraged
to enter irto nagotiations regarding rent during the COVID-19 period. It is recommended that
you contact the club manager again with a view to seek deferment or assistance with your
upcoming fzes due to financial difficulty. It is reasonable that any request to your landlord for
rent relief may need to be supported with evidence of a reduction in incecme due to the
COVID-19 situation.
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The federal government has also made available stimulus packages to help the community, and
we also encourage you to seek further advice on whether you may be eligible for thzse
payments or other assistance packages that may be offered.

We do understand that these are difficult times for many people, but please be assured that we
will do our best to support our community during these times.

Yours sincerely

DAVID GREENESENIOR POLICY ADVISOR
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

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 12:14 PM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Categories: Someone is currently actioning

Hey Leanne,

Just found this in the BH inbox. It's appears intended for you directly.

Kind regards,

Rod Melloy

Advisor | Boat Harbour Operations | Strategic Property Management

Portfolio Investment and Programming Branch | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Fioor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Buiiding D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4054
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

(07) 30663479 | MNR

raderick.j.melloy@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

NR
From:

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 12:04 PM
To: Boat Harhours <boatharbours@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Beat Harbour

FYI
Best Regards

Not Relevant

Begin forwarrizd message:

NR
From _
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:03:35 pm AEST
To: leanne.z cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au

Leanne | have had to send this off individually to the TMR Minister and to Joan Pease

as otherwise would not send
NR

Paade Number: 59 of 274



NR

Begin forwarded message:
NR
From:
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:02:12 pm AEST
To: Litton@parliamant.gld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

NR
From!

Subject: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 11:59:58 am AEST
To: COVID191SPI@treasury.qld.gov.au

To: COVID191SPI@treasury.qld.gov.au

To The Premier, Treasurer, TMR Minister Mark Eailey, Joan Pease
and Leanne Cripps

Further to my drawing attention to tiie above and my thanks for any
response | have received.

The COVID19 has affected evaryone in the community.

| understand the relief to the Hzad Lease was stated for the benefit
of commercial operatars tc both Marina and hardstand.

| believe this was ill thought as for RQYS there is minimal
commercial veszais in the marina and no vessel

can operate commercially from the marina. It seems there are
literally a handiui out of the 460 odd berths at RQYS that house
boats in survey.

Other vacht clubs that have received this very welcome relief have
passed it on to the berth sub Leasees and renters both
berth and hardstand.

To my knowledge RQYS has passed nothing on to either Sub
Leasees, renters of marina berths nor hardstand renters.
Perhaps there have been some private negotiations but any
commercial operators | have spoken to have received nothing.
There seems to be confidentiality on the behalf of RQYS should they
choose to pass on any benefit to a chosen few.

| understand the marina and hardstand fees have been increased
rather than a reduction.

A couple of commercial business operators on the Squadron
Grounds we have spoken to received a negative response when
requesting a benefit to be passed on.

2

Paae Number: 60 of 274



In talking to other marina berth owners they are unaware that the
waiver has even been made.

As a taxpayer which this eventually comes down to, We implore
further investigation and clarification to the benefit
given to RQYS.

| thought we were ‘All in this together’ RQYS have stated that any
relief received with be used to the benefit of the Squadron.

Surely this was not the intention of the Premier’s instruction to the
Treasurer and on going departments.

RQYS General Manager and General Committee were not
forthcoming they had received any benefit until we requested

by repeated contact if they had indeed received any benefit. RQYS
seems to be retaining this benefit to ‘prop up’ the club.

Clarification is required in fact expectation to pass on is not good
enough it should be mandatory to pass on and to all affected by
coviD15

both Marina Leesees and renters.

There should be mechanisms in place to ensure that RQYS passes on
the subsidy to all those eligible at the minimum.

They should be made to publicly annourice the waiver has been
granted and be made to pass on it. Furthermere the waiver should
be extended to all berth owners.

There seems to be some confidentiaiity should RQYS be passing it
on to a chosen few. We need transparency and we are not getting
it.

Berth owners are hurting financially as well, additionally boats were
unable to be used for Jong periods.

Sincerely

Not Relevant

E @boathousebrokerage.com
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NR

Best Regards

NR

Best Regards
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Not Relevant

NR
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To my knowledge RQYS has passed
nothing on to either Sub Leasees,
renters of marina berths nor
hardstand renters.

Perhaps there have been some
private negotiations but any
commercial operators | have
spoken to have received nothing.
There seems to be confidentiality
on the behaif of RQYS should they
choose to pass on any benefit to a
chosen few.

lunderstand the marina and
hardstand fees have been increased
rather than a reduction.

A couple of commercial business
operators on the Squadron Grounds
we have spoken to received a
negative response when
requesting a benefit to be passed
on.

In talking to other marina berh
owners they are unaware that the
waiver has even been made.

As a taxpayer which this eventually
comes down to, We implore further
investigation and clarification to the
benefit

given to RQYS.

I thought we were ‘All in this
together’ RQYS have stated that
any relief received with be used to
the benefit of the Squadron.

Sureiy this was not the intention of
the Premier’s instruction to the
Treasurer and on going
departrments.

RQYS General Manager and General
Committee were not forthcoming
they had received any benefit until
we requested

by repeated contact if they had
indeed received any benefit, RQYS
seems to be retaining this benefit
to ‘prop up’ the club.

Clarification is required in fact
expectation to pass on is not good
enough it should be mandatory to
pass on and to all affected by
CoviID19
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject: LYTTON EO - On behalf of Royal Qld Yacht
Squadron about yoga studio not receiving rent relief due to
COVID-19

Document ID: | EE10179

o The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the Manly
Boat Harbour (harbour).

. RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RQYS) are direct tenants of TMR
under commercial leasing arrangements.

o The RQYS facility sits over two parcels of land. Cne leased by TMR that sits within the
harbour, as well as a substantial (5.93 hectarz) parce! of land that RQYS owns in
freehold that sits outside the harbour boundary {abuts their TMR leased area).

. It is understood that RQYS had a lease agicement (lease) with a yoga studio for a
shed on their freehold land. Since the lease was on the freehold land, RQYS is not
subject to pass the COVID-19 rent :alief issued by TMR, onto the yoga studio as the
leased area sits outside of TMR’s ceniio!l.

° TMR understands that RQYS is working with their commercial tenants on their freehold
land to establish assistance in iine with any reduction in business income caused by
COVID-19. RQYS have advised TMR that the yoga studio was permitted to leave
without notice when they contacied RQYS to break their lease because they could not
open and therefore could not pay rent.

Actian Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG
Brad Chandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director (Strategic General Manager Deputy Director-General Director-General
Property Management) (Portfolio Investment and (Policy, Planning and

Programming) Investment)
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7316
Date: Date: Date: Date:

EE10179
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TMR DLO

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:26 PM

To: TMR DLO

Cc: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Categories: Mark

EE in relation to alleged issue of rent relief not being passed on to commercial tenants please {highlighted)

Thanks,
Finn

From: Joan Pease <Joan.Pease@parliament.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 2:26 PM

To: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Cc: External - Lytton Electorate Office <lytton@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour

Hi Finn

This correspondence relates to our ongoing conversation regarding the passing on of the commercial rent relief to
commercial operators of marinas. This email relates to Royai Qld Yacht Squadron.

| have also been approached by a commercial operator withriin the RQ Marina who advised me that they were not
offered rent relief and as such had to close their busin=ss and break their lease. They were a Yoga Studio that ran

Yoga classes at RQ which were stopped due to Covid12.

| look forward to hearing from you regarding the application of the commercial rent relief and passing onto
commercial tenants and non commercial tenants.

Many thanks

Joan

Joan Pease MP
Member for Lytton

P 07 3915 1100 F07 39151109
100 Edith Street Wynnum 4178
PQ Box 719, Wynnum, QLD, 4178
Facebook Twitter Website

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land & sea on which | walk, work and live. | pay my
respects to Elders, past, present and future.

From: Lytton Electorate Office <Lytton@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:43 AM
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To: Joan Pease <Joan.Pease@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour

NR
From:

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2020 12:08 PM
To: Lytton Electorate Office <Lytton@parliament.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour

Dear Joan
| have forwarded this on, | don’t seem to have the correct address for the TMR Minister.
Could you please pass this on.

Thank you
Best Regards

NR

Begin forwarded message:

Begin forwarded message:
NR
From:
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:54:04 pm AEST
To: boatharbours@tmr.gld.gcv.au

FYI
Best Regards

NR

Begin forwarded message:
NR
From
Subject: Fwd: COVD19 benefit to RQYS Marina Boat
Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 12:03:35 pm AEST
To: leanne.z.cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au
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Leanne | have had to send this off individually to the TMR Minister
and to Joan Pease

as otherwise would not send
Not Relevant

Begin forwarded message:

Begin forwarded message:

NR

From:
NR

Subject: COVD19 benefit to
RQYS Marina Boat Harbour
Date: 11 May 2020 at 11:59:58
am AEST

To:
COVID191SPl@treasury.gldg.gov
.au

To:
COVID191SPl@treasury.gld.gov.au

To The Premier, Treasurer, TMR
Minister Mark Bailey, Joan Pease
and Leanne Cripps

Further to my drawing attention to
the above ana my thanks for any
response | have received.

The COVID19 has affected everyone
in the community.

! understand the relief to the Head
Lease was stated for the benefit of
commercial operators to both
Marina and hardstand.

| believe this was ill thought as for
RQYS there is minimal commercial
vessels in the marina and no vessel
can operate commercially from the
marina. It seems there are literally a
handful out of the 460 odd berths
at RQYS that house boats in survey.

Other yacht clubs that have
received this very welcome relief
have passed it on to the berth sub
Leasees and renters both

berth and hardstand.

3
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
on the behalf of RQYS should they
choose to pass on any benefit to a
chosen few.

| understand the marina and
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

In talking to other marira berth
owners they are unaware that the
waiver has even been made.

As a taxpayer which this eventually
comes down to, We irrplore further
investigation and clarification to the
benefit

given to RQQVYS.

| thougihrt we were ‘All in this
together’ RQYS have stated that
any relief received with be used to
the benefit of the Squadron.
Surely this was not the intention of
the Premier’s instruction to the
Treasurer and on going
departments.

RQYS General Manager and General
Committee were not forthcoming
they had received any benefit until
we requested

by repeated contact if they had
indeed received any benefit. RQYS
seems to be retaining this benefit
to ‘prop up’ the club.

Clarification is required in fact
expectation to pass on is not good
enough it should be mandatory to
pass on and to all affected by
CovID19
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both Marina Leesees and renters.

There should be mechanisms in
place to ensure that RQYS passes
on the subsidy to all those eligible
at the minimum.

They should be made to publicly
announce the waiver has been
granted and be made to pass on it.
Furthermore the waiver should be
extended to all berth owners.
There seems to be some
confidentiality should RQYS be
passing it on to a chosen few. We
need transparency and we are not
getting it.

Berth owners are hurting financially
as well, additionally boats were
unable to be used for long periods.

Sincerely

Not Relevant

p Not Relevant

E: @boathousebrokerage.com

Best Regards
Not Relevant

Best Regards
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Not Relevant

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing; copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otiierwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and aiyattachmerits becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are 3skec to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computei system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents on!y the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before nrinting this email.
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Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant |

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
waived or destroyed by that mistake,

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems ({including incompatibility with
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
s ok sk ok ok ok ke e e ke o ok e sl s ke ok ok sl ok ok ke s ok sl ok ok ke ok ke ok e ok sk ok ok e ke e ek E K R e K Rk Rk kR sk ok kok A ok ok Rk Rk vk

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipiziit(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also

prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of ine sender and not the views of the
Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing thic email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any copies of this from your computar system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you muist net copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject:. COVID-19 - marina rates

Document ID:  MC114419

o Further to the rejection comment raised by Mr David Greene from the Minister's office
regarding the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR) interpretation of the
rent relief package, TMR is following Queensland Treasury advice, provided to TMR on
6 April 2020.

o That advice states that any tenant that sub-leases some or al! of a tenancy to another
commercial business must commit to pass on the rent relief to the sub-tenant in order
to qualify for relief themselves — refer Attachment 1.

o While both Mr Tony Philp, General Manager (Portfolic, investment and Programming)
and Mr Brad Chandler, Executive Director (Strategic Property Management) are happy
to meet with Mr Greene, once Mr Greene is provided with the opportunity to review the
Queensland Treasury advice, it may clarify the situation and negate the need for a

meeting.
Action Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG
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
MC114419
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Dated 6 April 2020
OFFICIAL

Dear Directors-General

On 24 March 2020, the Premier announced that rent relief would be provided to businesses which
rent premises from the State Government.

The following guidance is provided to assist your departments to give effect to this commitment:
Rent relief principles

e Reliefis to be provided by way of a waiver initially for 6 months between i April 2020 and 30
September 2020
- itis not proposed to implement a hardship test.

e Relief would be provided for commercial businesses that hold a lease on state government
premises
- relief would apply regardless of the size and nature (i.e. protit / not-for-profit) of the
business
- federal and local government entities are excluded.

e Includes premises held by government departments
- application of the rental relief commitment ky statutory bodies and GOCs is subject to
further consideration.

e Each department will be provided with the flexikility about how best to operationalise the rent
relief policy
- focus should be on ensuring appreach is not burdensome on businesses
- it may be appropriate for tenant (o see relief by way of an application
- it may be that in some instances departments will be required to provide refunds backdated
to 1 April 2020.

e Relief applies to building and/or land leases where an ongoing rent is paid
- this would include the likes of land over which grazing leases are granted, but would not

apply to the likes of mining permits and licences.

e Any tenant that sub-leases some or all of a tenancy to another commercial business must
commit to pass cin the ient relief to the sub-tenant in order to qualify for relief themselves.
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If your officers have any questions in relation to this matter, they should contact their Policy &
Partnership Director in the first instance.

Regards,

Not Relevant

Under Treasurer
Queensland Treasury

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane
Phone:NOt Relevant

MObile:NOt Relevant

EmailNot Relevant @treasury.qgld.gov.au

Web: www.treasury.qld.gov.au
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Contact officer Brad Chandler
Executive Director
(Strategic Property

Management)
Telephone 3066 3752
Approved by Tony Philp

General Manager
(Portfolio Investment
and Programming)

Date of approval 8 May 2020

Endorsed by Julie Mitchell
Deputy Director-
General {Paolicy,
Planning and
Investment)

Date of endorsement & May 2020

Our ref: MC114419

Endorsed by Neil Scales
Owner and Managing Director Director-General
Boat House Brokerage Date of endorsemert 11 May 2020

@boathousebrokerage.com ==

Dear

Thank you for your email of 30 April 2020 to the Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for
Transport and Main Roads, about marina rates. The Minister has asked that | respond on his
behalf.

As you are aware, the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the
Manly Boat Harbour. RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RQYS) are direct
tenants of TMR under commercial leasing arrangements.

On 24 March 2020, as a result of the novei corcravirus (COVID-19) situation, the Queensland
Government announced a $4 billion stimulus package which includes rent relief for commercial
tenants who rent premises from the Queens!and Government. This relief is in the form of six
months’ rent free and is effective from i Agril 2020 (rent relief). Businesses are still required to
pay outgoings in accordance with the iease terms.

Commercial tenants who have commercial subtenants operating from a leased area are
expected to pass rent relief onto them for the whole duration of the rent relief period. TMR has
reserved its right to withdraw inis offer should it be made aware that the rent relief has not been
passed onto commercial subtenants.

You have advised that voui application for rent relief has been rejected by RQYS because you
are not a commercial subienant. This decision appears to be in line with the intent of the
direction by the Queensland Government.

While you may nict be zligible for the rent relief provided by TMR, if you are experiencing
difficulty meeting your sublease obligations due to COVID-19, landlords are being encouraged
to enter into negctiations regarding rent during the COVID-19 period. It is recommended that
you contact tihe club manager again with a view to seek deferment or assistance with your
upcoming fees due to financial difficulty. It is reasonable that any request to your landlord for
rent relief may need to be supported with evidence of a reduction in income due to the
CGVID-19 situation.
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The federal government has also made available stimulus packages to help the community, and
we also encourage you to seek further advice on whether you may be eligible for these
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

o T 0000000 RN
From: @boathousebrokerage.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:01 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing
Subject: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Dear Leanne,
Could you please advise the criteria to be eligible to receive a rent waiver from a Marina.

In particular | am referring to RQYS. Rgys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent
waiver.

I would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be public
knowledge.

Rays are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?
Should they be made to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance?
How much would an eligible business be entitled to. l.e. how much is the seabed lease for each herth?

Kind regards
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Leanne Z Cripps

e b
From: Jayne E Stuckey
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:18 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing
Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.
Categories: Someone is currently actioning

Thanks Leanne,

| have sent this to Me! C to discuss with Brad when she seeks clarification regarding his phorie cali to mins office
today.

Will let you know when | have direction.

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor {Properly Management) | Properly Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & fnvestment | Departmeni of Trancporl and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qid 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | M:Not Relevant
E: jayne.e.stuckey@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:52 AM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Hi Jayne,

it continues..

Please refer to the below email from Surely has received all of the pertinent
information via the Doctrak responses wherein we have repeatedly provided the information regarding RQYS’

obligations to commercial sub-tenants?

Obviously we wouldn’t be able to respond to his last question regarding $$ but can you please let me know if |
should respond again to questions regarding rent relief.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator {(Prorerty Management)
Sfrategic Propsity Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transporl and Main Roads

Fioor 3 | Carseldine ~ GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Cld 4001

{07) 3066 1181

leanne,z.cripps@tmr ald qov.ay

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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The department is commitied to protecting the privacy of personal information held in this database.

Any personal information collacted from details provided in the atiached correspondence must only be used for the preparation of a response 1o
this request.

The information must not be used for any other purpose or released to any other parties.

The attached document{s) contain confidential and personal information and remains the property of the state or the minister.

The unlawful use, access, disclosure or refention of information contained in the attached document(s) may constitute an offernce under
the Criminal Code,

official misconduct under the Crime and Corruption Act 2007 and may also offend the Pubiic Sector Ethics Act 1994 and may a'so breach the
deparimental privacy guidelines.

The aftached document(s) may also contain exempt information under the Right to Information Act 2003.

While in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document(s) is protecisd by such security
safeguards to prevent loss,
unauthorised use, access, modification or disclosure.

[This is a system generated message].
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No Further Action (NFA)

Subject: COVID-19 Grants to Manly Boat Harbour

: Doc.ur.'nent ID: : MPEGZSS

» The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has received a number of
incoming correspondence from 3oat House Grokerage
concerning COVID-19 grants to the Manly Boat Harbour.

» A representative from Strategic Property Management will make appropriate
contact with once we have established TMR’s position with the
Minister's Office.

. correspondence will be responded to under MC114419,

Contact officer details:

Name:' | Brad_(_.‘,_hél_hdier
”Pbsition: Exécutive Directof (Strategic Property Management)
: Telephone: - 07 3066 3752
Date: 20 May 2020
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The attached document(s) may aiso contain exempt information under the Right fo information Act 2009,

While in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document{s) is protected

by such security safeguards to prevent loss,
unauthorised use, access, modification or disclosure,

[This is a system generated message].
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The department is committed to protecting the privacy of personal information held in this database,

Any personal information coliected from details provided in fthe atfached correspondence must only be used for the preparation of a response to
this request.

The information must not be used for any other purpose or released to any other parties.

The attached document(s) contain confidential and personal information and remains the property of the state or the minister.

The unlawful use, access, disclosure or refention of information contained in the attached document(s) may constitute an offence under
the Criminal Code,

official misconduct under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and may also offend the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994 and may also breach the
deparimental privacy guidelines.

The attached document(s) may aiso contain exempt information under the Right fo Information Act 2009.

While in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document(s) is protected by such security
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
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| have some questions relating to eligibility of the rent waiver that QLD Treasury has instructed
TMR to pass on to Marinas.

Amongst my questions are what are the eligibility requirements to receive the subsidy further
down the line?

Are Marinas obliged to publicise this and how are they being held accountable? Car; they ask for
individuals financials to determine eligibility.

Noting that this has been issued to a private club seabed lease, what are their obligations?

Please contact me on:

Kind regards

***************************************%*****************************************

*********************************************************************************

* Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the
information contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. You must not use or disclose them
other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any
of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury. The contents of
this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of
copyright. If you have received this a-mail in error you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this e-mail or any attachiments, and please notify Queenstand Treasury immediately and
erase all copies of the e-mail anid the attachments. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
e-mail and attachments is noi waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. Queensland Treasury
uses virus scanning software, However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any

attachment.
*********************************************************************************

***************T*****************************************************************
#*
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The aitached document(s) may also contain exempt information under the Right fo Information Act 2009.

While in your possession, please ensure that the information contained in the attached document(s) is protected

by such security safequards to prevent loss,
unauthorised use, access, modification or disclosure.

[This is a system generated message].
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From: Jayne E Stuckey

To: Craig D Hough

Cc: Stephanie Threlfall; Cassandra C Adair
Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Date: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:54:00 AM
Attachments: FW Re Rental relief - MBTBC.msq

HI Craig

Yes, attached is the email we were sent that gave a bit of the detail on how they were applying their rent relief.

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

E: jayne.e.stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Craig D Hough

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:45 AM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z. Threlfall@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Hi Jayne
Please see Brad’s query below, do we have any visibility how M31BC is handling their berth holders?

Kind Regards,

Craig Hough
Director | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investmerit Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30660950 | M:NR

craig.d.hough@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.! chandier@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 1142 AM

To: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tinr >

Cc: Anthony P Philp <anthony.r.ohilp@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Thanks.
Do we have any evidence/visibility on how MBTBC applied the relief?

Kind regards

Brad Chandler
Executive Director | Strategic Property Management
Portfolia and Investment Branch | PPI Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine — GOP Building D | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 3752 | M:NR

bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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FW: Re Rental relief - MBTBC

		From

		Cassandra C Adair

		To

		Craig D Hough; Jayne E Stuckey

		Cc

		Stephanie Threlfall

		Recipients

		Craig.D.Hough@tmr.qld.gov.au; Jayne.E.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au; Stephanie.Z.Threlfall@tmr.qld.gov.au



Hi All 



 



Just an FYI as George Davies has sent the below email and addressed it to you all – George is extremely appreciative of the assistance.



 



Kind regards



 



Cassandra Adair
Senior Advisor (Property Management) 



Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment | Department of Transport and Main Roads



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________



Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034



GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 3066 8713 



E: cassandra.c.adair@tmr.qld.gov.au



W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au



 



From: gdmanly@bigpond.com <gdmanly@bigpond.com> 
Sent: Sunday, 26 April 2020 12:07 PM
To: Cassandra C Adair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: 'Marina MBTBC Marina' <marina@mbtbcmarina.com.au>
Subject: Re Rental relief



 



Hello Cassandra, Craig, Jayne and others 



 



First I want to thank TMR and state treasury for the relief granted and to advise you of what we have put into place.



 



The relief granted has been or will be passed onto our berth owners, and our sub tenant the MBTBC club in total.



 



Where the berth owner rents out their berth to another member, and that member asks for rental relief, then that berth owner via the Marina Co office who handles the rental on their behalf will then use the value of that relief to give the relief to that renter. Before any rental relief is given, the person seeking it must be prepared to give all information necessary to prove it is needed, and sign a document stating the information given is correct. In the event that the rent assistance needed is more than that given to the berth owner, then the Marina Co will provide the rest from our financial reserves. The amount we will allocate from our reserves will be decided in the next couple of weeks, after I prepare a budget, however I would expect that to be between 50K and 75k. Our financial year is 1/5/20 to 30/4/21. Not all extra assistance will be given without a condition of repayment, as some business owners or renters who are only temporarily affected may be asked to pay the difference later so that amount can be put to helping others in need.



 



Where a berth owner private rents, the marina co office will provide the documentation necessary for that berth owner to use when assisting their renter. ( small number of berth owners )



 



Where a berth owner have difficulty meeting the other component of their Marina Co charge (excluding the lease portion relief given) for the Marina operating costs, that portion will be deferred and an arrangement entered into.



 



I know this was not requested, however I  felt it was important that we relayed to you how the relief was being handled. We are open to any questions or comments.



 



Regards



George Davie



Chairman



MBTBC Marina  Ltd






From: Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:34 AM

To: Bradley L Chandler <bradley.l.chandler@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Hi Brad
FYI

Kind Regards,

Craig Hough
Director | Property Management
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Reads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
P: (07) 30660950 | MINR
craig.d.hough@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.E. k mr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 11:31 AM
To: Stephanie Threlfall <Stephanie.Z. Threlfall@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Amanda S Hindley <Amanda.S.Hindley@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Cassandra C Acair <Cassandra.C.Adair@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Craig D Hough <Craig.D.Hough@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Hi Steph

Please see the below response received by

Kind regards

Jayne Stuckey
Principal Advisor (Property Management) | Property Managemarit
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Invcctrinent | Department of Transport and Main Roads

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QIld 4001
P: (07) 3066 1074 | MiNR

E: Jayne.e.stuckey@tmr.qgld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10.59 AM

To: Jayne E Stuckey <Jayne.F.Stuckey@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy nackage.

return ernaii below FYI.
Leanne Cripps

Coordinator (Prcperty Management)
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor'3’| Carseldirie - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GRC.Box 1412 I'Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qld.gov.au
From: @boathousebrokerage.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 10:29 AM
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To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Leanne.

Many thanks.

| appreciate the link sent.

A quick read suggests RQYS is not being transparent.
The issue is still that it refers to commercial tenants.

How is this defined when many berths within RQYS are owned by individuals or businesses who are severelv affected by
Covid but that RQYS do not consider a commercial tennant.

| hope that Treasury and TMR can establish clear rules in relation to the subsidy that make it fair across the board.
l.e. pass it on to all as MBTBC have done to avoid any conflicts.

Kind regards

On Thu, 18 Jun. 2020, 10:16 am Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Dear

Thank you for your email about the COVID-19 subsidy package. | confirm the Department of Transport and Main Roads
(TMR) is continuing to investigate this matter as a matter of priority. TMR appreciates your patience as we work through
this process.

In relation to the discussion between yourself and RGVS, TMR understands some marinas are following the guidelines of
the National Cabinet Mandatory Code of Conduct, put in place to assist discussions between landlords and tenants
during COVID-19. These discussions are a matter for you and your landlord to resolve and TMR is unable to get involved.
For your information please find the link below to the National Cabinet Mandatory Code of Conduct.

https://www.pm.gov.au/sites/default/files/files/n:
principles.pdf

Again we thank you for your patierice wiile TMR continues obtaining all the required information.
Kind regards

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Manageinent)
Strategic Property Manageiment | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GO Bui.ding D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbarie Qid 4001
(07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 4:46 PM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Leanne.

| hope all is well.
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Is TMR any closer to providing more policy details regarding the subsidy package?
It has been several weeks now.

Certain information has been requested of me, in particular personal financial details rather than just statement from
an accountant for example. This is hardly an appropriate or acceptable request.

| would assume TMR would issue directives regarding what information is required and how the subsidy is passed on.
I.e. if affected the subsidy passed on at a commensurate rate for the entire 6 month period?
| hope to hear from you soon.

Kind regards

On Thu, 4 Jun. 2020, 1:52 pm @boathousebrokerage.com> wrote:

Leanne,

Many thanks for your reply. Yes | do appreciate this is more complicated than just a simple directive to not invoice the
marinas.

There are alot of very stressed people as a result of the Covid pangemic and over all of this and some who are very
depressed seeing the subsidy passed on at one marina and ther being heid back at another.

There is a growing movement and | do look forward to an undate.

Kind regards

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:58 AM Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:
Dear
Thank you for your email of 2 June 2020 to tire Boat Harbour Leasing team about the COVID-19 subsidy package.
Further to your previous email of 18 May 2020, and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR)

subsequent response of 21 May 2020, TMR is still investigating the matter.

As you can appreciate, this is a ccmplicated matter and we are operating under a whole of Government policy
which, therefore, requires consultations with various different Government agencies.

Thank you for your patience while TMR continues obtaining all the required information.
Kind regards,

Leanne Criops
Coorcinator {Property Management)
Strategic Praperty Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floar 3/ Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GRO Bux-1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 1181

teanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:31 AM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
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Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Leanne,

I hope all is well. Disappointing not to hear of any progress?
Are we closer to an update?

Kind regards

On Thu, 21 May 2020, 3:49 pm Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)
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
From: @boathousebrokerage com>

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:01 AM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasirg@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Dear Leanne,

Could you please advise the criteria to be eligible to receive a rent waiver from a Marina.

In particular | am referring 1o RQYS. Rgys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent
waiver.

| would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be
public knowledge.

Rqys are not automarically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?
Should they be made to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance?
How much would an eligible business be entitled to. l.e. how much is the seabed lease for each berth?

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
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Pages 150 through 151 redacted for the following reasons:

Not Relevant



Leanne Z CriEps

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:31 AM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing

Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Categories: Wark location, Yellow category

Leanne,

I hope all is well. Disappointing not to hear of any progress?
Are we closer to an update?

Kind regards

On Thu, 21 May 2020, 3:49 pm Boat Harbour Leasing, <bopatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)

| Strategic Property Management | Policy, Flarining & Investment Division | Department of Transporl and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Bullding [ | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034

GPQO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qg 4001
(07) 3066 118+

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gid.gov.au
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From @boathousebrokerage.com>

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

In particular | am referring to RQYS. Rqys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent
waiver.

| would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be
public knowledge.

Rgys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?

Should they be made to make this public so anyone eiigible can receive the assistance?

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
' copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

I is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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
system. Any right which the sender may have under capyright law, and
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
yaur computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure,
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your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or

publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Diane Mahon

From: TMR DLO

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 2:41 PM

To: MCS Executive Services

Subject: JG_2/6: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-19 - Marina rates

Good afternoon,
Please add the below email as an additional incoming to MC114419, which is currently being utdated.

Thanks,

Abbie Ramos
A/Departmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Governance Branch | Corporate Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

(07) 3066 7884 NR Abbie.Z.Ramos@tmr.gld.gov.au | TMR_DLO@tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 10:18 AM

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: INCOMING CORRO: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-19 - Marina rates

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ninisterial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: URGENT, Attn Hon Mark Bailey Re Covid-15 - Marina rates

Dear Mark.

It has been disappointing not to hear hack.

Regarding the rent waiver to Marinas | feel this has been ill thought out and | hope this is being addressed. | can't
imagine it would be good press for the Izbour government (I am a staunch labour voter however | am currently
frustrated by this policy)

If it helps here are some suggesticins.

Investigate how many ccinmercial enterprises would benefit from the subsidy per marina.

Also consider rent waiver for non commercial owners due to the economic impact of Covid-19 on the broad
community as well a5 considering the health directive that resulted in restrictions on boating.

Offer a rent waiver o the marina to be passed on the those tennants.

Ensure Marinas publicly advertise that they have been given the rent waiver and recognise the QLD government for
this.

Ensure the waiver has been passed on at the commensurate rate that was intended to all berth holders and tenants
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| am particular referring to Rqys in Manly. Rqys is a private club. They are charging full member subscriptions and
full half yearly fees. They are not advertising the waiver and asking for full financials from berth owners.

This despite the fact that they would not be down on income and in fact financially benefiting from a package that
was intended to relieve stress further down the chain.

| look forward to hearing from your office soon.

Kind regards

On Thu, 30 Apr. 2020, 12:10 pm @boathousebrokerage.com> wrote:
Dear Mark,

You may hear from Joan Pease regarding the Queensland Governments Covid Subsidy package and how this is
being applied in Manly Harbour. has been conversing witn her.

| am a member of RQYS and a berth owner.

RQYS is a non commercial marina. No vessels can be operated out of the marina however vessels in survey can be
stored in the marina. This would make up a very small number of the 4000dd berths. There are also liveaboards
within RQYS and berths owned by companies as well as individuais. Many berth owners are private 'mum and dad'
boat owners.

As | understand Qld Treasury has instructed TMR to grant waivers and rebates to all marinas including RQYS.

| understand that the intention was for commercial vessels in say Cairns marina that could not operate to be given
a reprieve on rents. This would be done by granting the rnarina a reprieve and them passing it on.

In the situation of RQYS they are requesting the full half yearly fees from berth owners. Therefore they have not
had a financial downturn and being a private marina are possibly not eligible for the subsidy.

| have contacted the general manager and he has advised that | am not eligible for a rebate as | am not a
commercial tenant.

If that is the case RQYS intends to coliect our rates and not have to pass them on. They have also stated that the
general committee will get togeiher and decide how these excess funds are distributed.

| don't think this should eveii be apen to debate. This is a stimulus package and if RQYS is given a waiver for
example this should be passed on in equal measurement to each tenant.

Otherwise they are profiteering from the subsidy package rather than providing rent relief to their tenants.
There is no transcarericy from RQYS as to if and what has been given to them. They are not advising that rebates
may be available. Furthermore when asked they have advised some tenents on the land that they need to prove

they are 30% down.

This is when RQYS is not even down on profit as they are collecting all the rents while advising they have cut costs..
Have lost minimal if any tenents and continue to operate a working hardstand and trade sheds.

Any rebate granted to the marina should be for the marina berth holders only. Any land tax rebates associated with

the hardstand and trade sheds should be for those entities. Anythis associated with the clubhouse should be for all
members.
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What we have is no transparency on how much has been granted and therefore how much is passed on and who is
eligible. Can this be investigated and clarified?

The rates are due at the end of this month. my concern is that these rates may be collected and then spent and
later it may be found that they should have been passed on. of course they will have been misappropriated by then
causing an even bigger drama.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards

Kind regards

Marine Brokers - Power, Sail. Insurance. Finance.
Corporate Sailing. Vessel Managemert
m

www.boathousebrokerage.com

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential inforrinaticii. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disciosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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. Could you please advise the criteria to be eligible to receive a rent waiver from a Marina.

In particutar | am referring to RQYS. Rgys has elected not to advertise that they have received the month rent
. waiver.

| would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details cf this subsidy to be
" public knowledge.

Rgys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?

Should they be made to make this public so anyane eligible can receive the assistance?

How much would an eligible business be entitled to. l.e. how much is the seabed lease for each berth?

. Kind regards

D e ok ok e o ok s ok o sk o o R sk ok Sk o kR ko 0k Yok ok o o o sk oK o sk R o ol o K o R o ok ok o ok ok o o o ok

. WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally

~ privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if vou are the person{s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, revizw, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this emaii without sppropriate authority.

If this email was nct intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telepihene cr email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
. this emaiiand declcte it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
I any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not

: waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
. and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by

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

or endorsed arganisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Subject: LYTTON EO - On behalf of Royal Qid Yacht
Squadron about yoga studio not receiving rent relief due to
COVID-19

Document ID: _E'E'10179' |

. The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) owns and manages the Manly
Boat Harbour (harbour),

. RQYS Marina Limited and RQYS Nominees Pty Ltd (RGYS) are direct tenants of TMR
under commercial leasing arrangements.

. The RQYS facility sits over two parcels of land. Cne leased by TMR that sits within the
harbour, as well as a substantial (5.93 hectare} parce! of land that RQYS owns in
freehold that sits outside the harbour boundary {(atuts their TMR leased area).

. It is understood that RQYS had a lease agreement (lease) with a yoga studio for a
shed on their freehold tand. Since the leass was on the freehold land, RQYS is not
subject to pass the COVID-19 rent relief issued by TMR, onto the yoga studio as the
leased area sits outside of TMR’s conirol.

. TMR understands that RQYS is werking with their commercial tenants on their freehold
land to establish assistance in line with any reduction in business income caused by
COVID-19. RQYS have advised TMR that the yoga studio was permitted to leave
without notice when they contacted RQYS to break their lease because they could not
open and therefore could not pay rent.

|_Action Officer/Approved by: Endorsed by GM Endorsed by PDG Endorsed by DG
| Bead Ghandler Tony Philp Julie Mitchell Neil Scales
Executive Director (Strategic General Manager Deputy Director-General Director-General
Property Management) (Partfolio Investment and {Policy, Planning and
Programming} Invastment)
Tel: 3066 3752 Tel: 3066 3766 Tel: 3066 2245 Tel: 3066 7318
Date: Date: Dale: Date:

EE10179
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Leanne Z Cripps

BT R IR L
From: @boathousebrokerage.com>
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 1:53 PM
To: Boat Harbour Leasing
Subject: Re: Covid-19 subsidy package.
Categories: Woark location, Yellow category

Leanne,

Many thanks far your reply. Yes | do appreciate this is more complicated than just a simple direciive to not invoice
the marinas.

There are alot of very stressed people as a result of the Covid pandemic and over all of this and some who are very
depressed seeing the subsidy passed on at one marina and then being held back at anotter.

There is a growing movement and | do lock forward to an update.

Kind regards

On Thuy, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:58 AM Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbcurieasing@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Dear

Thank you for your email of 2 June 2020 to the Boat Harbour Leasing team about the COVID-19 subsidy package.
Further to your previous emai! of 18 May 2020, and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR)
subsequent response of 21 May 2020, TMR is stiil investigating the matter.

As you can appreciate, this is a complicated matter and we are operating under a whole of Government policy
which, therefore, requires consultations with various different Government agencies.

Thank you for your patience whiie TMR continues obtaining all the required information.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)

Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Depariment of Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseidine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07) 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@imr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gid.gov.au

From: @boathousebrokerage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 9:31 AM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.ald.gov.au>
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

Thank yeu for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,
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Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)

Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Deparlment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Buitding D | 532 Beams Road | Carseidine Qld 4034

GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
(07} 3066 1181

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.ald.gov.au
www.imr.gld.gov.au

From: @hboathousebrokerage.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 11:01 AM

To: Boat Harbour Leasing <boatharbourleasing@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Dear Leanne,

Could you please advise the criteria to be eligiic!e to receive a rent waiver from a Marina,

In particular | am referring to RQYS. Rqys has elected not to advertise that they have received the 6month rent
waiver,

t would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of this subsidy to be
public knowledge.

Rgys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?

Should they be madce to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance?
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
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this emaii is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email doas not contain
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
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By

Marine Brokers - Powsar, Sail, Insurance. Finance.
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

Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with @ response as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)

Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beams Read | Carseldine Qid 4034

GPQO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
{07} 3066 1181

feanne.z.cripps@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.imr.gid.gov.au

From: Dboathousebrokerage.com>

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

| would have thought the Qld Government, Treasury and TMR would have wanted details of tnis subsidy to be
public knowledge.

Rqys are not automatically passing this on to anyone. Are they entitled to ask for financials?

Should they be made to make this public so anyone eligible can receive the assistance?

How much would an eligible business be entitled to. L.e. how much is the seabed lease for each berth?

Kind regards

*****************************#***"‘*************************************

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and i you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, zlier, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not iniended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephorie or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and deletz it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright faw, and
any lega! priviiege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
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
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We have spoken with the Local Member Joan Pease Mp who may be chasing this up however it is a matter of
urgency.

As a part of the QLD Stimulus package | understand the Treasury office Instructed TMR to grant rent waiver to
Marinas with the expectation it be passed on.

| am a member of the Royal Queensland Yacht Squadron and am a berth holder.

RQYS is a private club and | understand has been granted the waiver as have a number of clubs within the marina
including the Moreton Bay Trailer Boat Club.

Roys neglected to advise their members this agreement has been reached. Rgys will not pass on the waiver as other
clubs including MBTBC are. No vessels can commercially operate from the the Rgys marina.

RQYS is asking berth holders to pay the full rates. RQYS is apparently planning to profiteer from the subsidy package
rather than pass it on. Many berth owners are ‘'mum and dad' boat owners who are also struggling at this time.

RQYS marina is not even down on turnover as they are asking everyone to pay up 100percent.
Clearly this is wrong and [ am not sure not the intention of the subsidy package

wWhy should those berth owners not be subsidised. This should not be open ta debate. It should be passed an
directly the the berth owners only and not be used in relation to other rnembers either,

As these fees are due now this needs urgent attention. There should be assurances that it gets passed down as
intended.

| look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

This email is intended only for the addressee. |is use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do nct necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to 2 claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachiments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and

delete this email and any capies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless statea otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government,

Please consider the environment betore printing this email.
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» focus should be on ensuring approach is not burdensome on businesses

s it may be appropriate for tenant to see relief by way of an application

s jt may be that in some instances departments will be required to provide refunds
backdated to 1 April 2020.

s Relief applies to building and/or land leases where an ongoing rent is paid
¢ this would include the likes of land over which grazing leases are granted, but would not
opply to the likes of mining permits and licences.

s Any tenant that sub-leases some or all of a tenancy to another commercial business must
commit to pass on the rent relief to the sub-tenant in order to qualify for refisf ihemselves.

Key points are :-

1. TMR is currently compliant with the policy and guidance as it currently stands

2. The “not proposed to implement a hardship test” statement will inherently create an
environment where you have winners and losers

3. The “relief would apply regardless of the size and nature {i.c. profit / not-for-profit) of the
business” is very broad, and essentially covers everyone under a commercial lease,
including marina aperatars and clubs who operate marinas

4. The “focus should be on ensuring approach is not burdensome on businesses”, combined
with point 2 above, led to TMR just offering the rent refief with no need for TMR to review
the books to see that a foss has been caused hy COVID-19

5. The “it moy be appropriote for tenant ta see relief by way of application” may be an
opening that can be explored to address the issue identified below

6. The "Any tenant that sub-leases some or alf of a tenancy to another commercial business
must commit to pass on the rent relief to the sub-tenant in order to qualify for relief
themselves” is essentially the only condition we identified within our offer to tenants. The
key point of conjecture is “another comimercial business”, which obviously daesn’t cover
non-commercial tenants/custorners

7. Written advice outlining TMR's affer, as well os the condition in point 6, was issued to all
tenants in early to mid April 2020,

Marina operators in TMR Fiarbours

o TMR currently has 14 marina tenonts across our 8 harbours, some commercial NR
NR \and some not-for-profit clubs (like Royal Queensland Yacht
Squadron,N\R

o TMR currently generates over $3.9m p.a. in rent from these 14 tenants. This is both wet and
dry lease rental —the team is currently preparing me some detoil around the split of wet & dry
lease areas.

o No twe rnarinos are the same, with different corporate structures ronging from pure
comrercial maring and associated dry stack faci!itfesNR through to
community bosed clubs that operate large club houses open to the public, with the Marina
operation more o supplementary income source, such as R

o All of them would likely have o higher proportion of non-commercial tenants than commercial,
with the vast majarity {if nat all of these tenants) occupying the wet-lease area (i.e. the Marina
infrastructure).
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RQYS

» The recent complaint made by a non-commercial tenont/customer of RQYS at Manly has
identified a potential loophole in the rent relief guidance, where a commercial morina tenant
will get relief on their rent from TMR, yet continue to charge non-commercial
subtenants/customers during this period, essentially providing the commercial marine tenant
with a windfall

» As TMR was not involved in developing the rent relief guidance terms, this issue wasn’t
unpacked at the time, and relief was applied strictly in accordance with the rent relief guidance

* RQYS has an interesting (and complex) arrangement with TMR. While it does have « large club
house which is open to public (questionable how real the public access is) an their cwn freehold
land, the majority of their lease area with TMR is wet-lease covering the very iarge maring,
which has well over 500 berths, all developed and owned by RQYS.

o While we understand RQYS may have some legitimate commercial operators within their
marina, we suspect the majority of these berths would be leased by private individuals who
own large yachts and powerboats too large to fit on a trailer.

e While it’s likely that some berth holders within the Marina may he suffering same form of
financial stress, it is fair to assume that the majarity af tenents can afford to continue to pay
their berthing fees through the months of April to Sept 2020

issues

» A potential grey area is whether o non-commercial berth halder is classified as a sub-tenont of
the marina, or a customer of the marina?

» [fwe are confident they are sub-tenants rather thicn customers, then one aption would be to
go to Treasury to seek appraval to extend the “sub-lease” condition to include non-commercial
sub-lessee’s as well. Please note this opiion hos flow on effects that | have identified below in
the aptions section

o [f they are seen as customers, this may open up some questions over other TMR tenants who
have been afforded rent relief, such as Telstra & Optus, who both continue to charge their
customers fee’s to access their infrastructure on TMR fand (and have been afforded rent relief),
yet prabably haven’t suffered sigrificont financial pain through COVID-19.

e Rent and autgoings - each marina has o different way of charging berth hoiders. Some hove o
single fee that covers evervthing, whereas others have outgoings and rent separated. | would
expect that the rental component would be the focus of ony updated policy, as outgoings ore
stifl to be poid bv tiie tzrant under TMR's rent relief offer, therefore the tenant would need to
stifl recover any separated outgoings from commercial or non-commerciol sub-tenants

» TMR going a'one on an omended policy could have impacts for other agencies. | would
strongly advocaiz for any updated position to come from the centre (Treasury) as opposed to

creating ony local TMR rules
Part Exempt Schi.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MC114419

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads

SUBJECT: Urgent
COVID-19 Commercial Rent Relief

Summary

On 24 March 2020, as a result of COVID-19, the Queensland Government
announced a $4 billion stimulus package which includes rent relief for commercial
tenants who rent premises from the Queensland Government. This relief is in the
form of six months’ rent free (rent relief).

On 6 April 2020, Queensland Treasury (QT) provided TMR with rental relief guidance
to assist with the implementation of the rent ielief to commercial tenants. A financial
hardship test was not included as a condition cf the relief (Attachment 1).

Commercial tenants who have commercial subtenants operating from their leased
area are expected to pass the rent reliei onto them for the whole duration of the rent
relief period. TMR reserved its right to withdraw the rent relief should it be made
aware that the rent relief has not been passed onto the commercial subtenants.

TMR has received a complaint reqardiing a Marina operator receiving the rent relief
from TMR, however they have continued to charge non-commercial subtenants
berthing fees.

Recommendations

That you

- approve opticn 5 as outlined in Attachment 2;

- approve TMR to commence discussions with Royal Queensland Yacht
Squadrori regarding option 5; and

- note thie iinterim response to (Attachment 3), a formal response
will be previded following the discussions with Royal Queensland Yacht
Squadron.

Financial Implications

Tota! aninual revenue of the TMR boat harbour portfolio is approximately $7.5
milllon (inc GST) across 134 tenants.

Appioximately $3.3 million (inc GST) will be provided in rent relief to TMR’s boat
nzrbour portfolio across 88 tenants.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by: DDG Endorsed by: DG

Tel:

Neil Scales
Director-General

Tel: Tel: Tel: 3066 7316

Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020 Date: [Approval date] 2020
[MBN number] Page 1 of 3

Paade Number: 197 of 274




. While many TMR commercial tenants have non-commercial customers, with
varying levels of financial impact caused by COVID-19, marinas are likely to be the
only TMR commercial tenants who do not have commercial subtenants they have
to pass the rent relief onto. TMR has 14 marina tenants and the total amount of
relief offered to those tenants is approximately $1.95 million (inc GST) (for their dry
and wet rent). It is likely those marina tenants only have non-commercial
subtenants such as recreational boat owners who rent a berth in the wet leased
area and may have commercial subtenants on their dry leased area. The to:al relief
offered to marinas for their wet rent is $840,301 (inc GST).

Background
o Refer to Attachment 4 for detailed background information.

Key Issues
o Refer to Attachment 5 for detailed key issues.

Financial Implications

o Total annual revenue of the TMR boat harbour portfolio is approximately $7.5
million (inc GST) across 134 tenants.

o Approximately $3.3 million (inc GST) will be provided in rent relief to TMR’s boat
harbour portfolio across 88 tenants.

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
area and may have commerciai subtenants on their dry leased area. The total relief
offered to marinas for their wet rent is $840,301 (inc GST).

Consideration of the Human Rignis Act 2019 (HR Act)

o The HR Act was considered when making the recommendations outlined in this
brief, and there are no impacts to human rights.

Consultation with Stakeholders

o Consultation with tha Boating Industry Association (BIA) and the Marina Industries
Association (MIA) shouid occur should option 5 not be approved and alterations to
the rent relief and rant relief period is considered. Both BIA and MIA were

instrumental in Iobbying Government for rental relief for boat harbour tenants.
Part Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Employment
. Nil.

Not Relevznt

Election Commitments
. This matter does not relate to an election commitment.

[MBN number] Page 2 of 3
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Government Priorities
o Nil.

Summary of Actions

° That you

- approve option 5 as outlined in Attachment 2;

- approve TMR to commence discussions with Royal Queenslana Yacnt
Squadron regarding option 5; and

- note the interim response to (Attachment 3), a formazl response
will be provided following the discussions with Royal Queenslan¢ Yacht
Squadron.

Minister’s comments:

Approved / Not Approved

[MBN number] Page 3 of 3
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MC114419 ATTACHMENT TWO

Options

Option

Pros

Cons

Do nothing

o Meets the expectation set
with 88 commercial tenants
in the portfolio and aligns
with QT's rental relief
guidance issued on 6 April
2020.

¢ Positive reputational impact
and ensures no relationship
impact with Tenants.

¢ Non-commercial sub-tenants will
not receive any rental relief.

e Some or all of 14 marina tenants
may be viewed as profiteering.

o It will not satisfy the complaint
received from RQYS Berth Holder.

Introduce an amended
condition to extend the
‘subtenant’ condition to
include non-commercial
subtenants as well.

¢ Positive reputational impact
for non-commercial-sub-
tenants.

e Satisfies the complaint
received from RQYS Beith
Holder.

¢ Reputational and relationship
impact with 88 tenants and
potentially, industry bodies such as
BIA and MIA.

¢ Possible legal implications.

¢ Misalignment with the direction
set by QT's rental relief guidance
of 6 April 2020.

¢ Financial impact on commercial
tenants that have factored in the
rent relief and consequently made
business decisions due to the rent
relief.

Introduce a hardship
test for the final three
months of the rent relief
period. Tenants will
need to prove hardship
(30% loss of revenue)
before they qualify for
the final three months
of the rent relief period.

e Rent relief is customised
and provided to Tenants only
under financial stress.

« May satisfy the complaint
received from RQYS Berth

Holder.

¢ Reputational and relationship
impact with 88 tenants and
potentially, industry bodies such as
BIA and MIA.

¢ Possible legal implications.

e Misalignment with the direction
set by QT's rental relief guidance
of 6 April 2020.

e Financial impact on commercial
tenants that have factored in the
rent relief and consequently made
business decisions due to the rent
relief.

¢ Practical ability for a Tenant to
prove hardship prior to the end of
the rent relief period.

¢ TMR's ability to assess the direct
impact without the engagement
and cost of an external financial
advisor.
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4 Introduce a new ¢ Rent relief is customised ¢ Reputational and relationship
condition to state that and provided to Tenants only  impact with 88 tenants and

the level of rent relief under financial stress. potentially, industry bodies such as
ff TMRi

?ec?ljggdbgy the alfnount » May satisfy the complaint BIA and MIA.

of non-commercial received from RQYS Berth » Possible legal implications.

revenue they continue Holder.  Misalignment with the direction

to collect. set by QT's rental relie” guidance

of 6 April 2020.

¢ Financial impact on commercial
tenants that have factored in the
rent relief and consequently made
business decisions due to the rent
relief.

Not Relevant
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Jaya Z Govender

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:01 AM
To: Amanda S Hindley

Cc: Jayne E Stuckey; Stephanie Threlfall
Subject: FW: Covid-19 subsidy package.
Morning all,

Response to below, as requested.

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

leanne.z.cripps@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Boat Harbour Leasing

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 9:59 AM

To @boathousebrokerage.com>
Subject: RE: Covid-19 subsidy package.

Dear
Thank you for your email of 2 June 2020 to the Boat Harbour Leasing team about the COVID-19 subsidy package.
Further to your previous email of 18 May 2620, and the Department of Transport and Main Roads' (TMR)

subsequent response of 21 May 2020, TMR is stiil investigating the matter.

As you can appreciate, this is a complicated matter and we are operating under a whole of Government policy
which, therefore, requires consultaticns with various different Government agencies.

Thank you for your patience whilz TMR continues obtaining all the required information.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Manageiment)
Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GG# Building D | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
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
| hope all is well. Disappointing not to hear of any progress?
Are we closer to an update?

Kind regards

On Thu, 21 May 2020, 3:49 pm Boat Harbour Leasing, <boatharbourleasing@tmr.qld.gcv.au> wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email. We are looking in to the matter and will provide you with a response as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Leanne Cripps
Coordinator (Property Management)

Strategic Property Management | Policy, Planning & Investrinent Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

How much would an eligible business be entitled to. I.e. how much: is the seabed lease for each berth?

Kind regards
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WARNING: This email (including 2y attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if vou are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to aind if ycu use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, aliar, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was nctintended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephonza or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any rigiht which the sender may have under copyright law, and
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
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MC114419 ATTACHMENT FOUR
Detailed Background Information

TMR will not be issuing commercial tenants regular rental invoices for the period 1 April
2020 to 30 September 2020 (rent relief period). Businesses will still be required to pay
outgoings in accordance with the lease terms.

On 8 April 2020, communication was sent to TMR’s Boat Harbour Leasing (BHL)
commercial tenants advising of the rent relief.

Under the guidelines provided by QT on 6 April 2020, no obligation was piaced on any
State Government tenant, who receives the rent relief, to pass it ontc their non-
commercial subtenants. It has been left at their discretion should they chose to pass it
on.

Separate to the Queensland Government stimulus package, the Federal Government
introduced a national binding code of conduct for commercial teivancies to ensure
landlords and commercial tenants negotiate a change to their iease arrangement if they
are experiencing hardship as a result of COVID-19. Whilst this cade of conduct is not
binding for residential tenancies, residential landlords, and landlords of non-commercial
subtenancies can adopt similar principles when assessing their tenants (or subtenants)
request for rent relief. Since the rent relief was provided, TMR has received extremely
positive feedback from the tenants grateful for the assistance during this
unprecedented time.

TMR has been approached directly and through iocal member Ms Joan Pease,
Member for Lytton, from a berth holder at the Royai Gueensland Yacht Squadron
(RQYS) marina at Manly boat harbour who is concerned that RQYS is not passing on
the rent relief to their non-commercial tenants.

TMR has reviewed the situation and agrecs, tinder the QT guidelines, that RQYS is not
obliged to pass on the rent relief to non-coimrnercial subtenants.

It is understood that RQYS and other TMR’s tenants who have been approached by
their non-commercial subtenants, wha are experiencing hardship as a result of COVID-
19, have been assessed based ¢ simiiar principles as the national code of conduct
(non-commercial subtenants reguested to provide evidence of a reduction in income
due to COVID-19).

Of TMR’s 14 marina tenants, & of those are commercially run marinas (for example,
Not Relevant

Not Relevant ~ |and 8 are clubs (for example,

Not Relevant & ‘and RQYS in Manly).

It is understood the comimercial marinas are companies that have directors and
shareholders and wculd generate a return from the operations of the marina.

It is understood the clubs operate as a not for profit, so any return made from the
operations ¢f the marina and the club must be put back into the club as they cannot
generate a retuin.

RQYS have advised that its their intention to invest any benefit gained through rent
relief back into the assets for the long-term benefit of all club members and in line with
the club’s purpose of supporting the sport of yachting.

WHiilst the marinas may not be passing on the rent relief to their non-commercial
ienants (berth holders), TMR currently has no clear evidence that the marinas are
prciiting significantly or at all as a result. TMR does not know the operations of each
marina and what they include in their rent fees to the berth holders, but the marina
would still be responsible for paying the outgoings and maintenance associated with
running the marina in which the berth rental would go towards.
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The outgoings would include water, rates, electricity, insurance, cleaning, security and
waste. Maintenance would include all repairs and maintenance to the buildings,
grounds and marina, dredging, and regular service contracts such as fire and electrical.

TMR has been recently advised by a Marine Industry expert that total expenses for
running a small marina with limited buildings on land can be at a minimum of approx.
$400,000 per annum, excluding rent.
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MC114419 ATTACHMENT FIVE
Detailed Key Issues

Policy intent

. The QT policy was focussed purely on supporting businesses, including not for profits
such as RQYS. Providing rent relief for non-commercial tenants wasn't identified as an
intention of the QT policy.

. The non-commercial tenants of the marinas are typically berth holders. Pecple who
own a boat and rent a berth from the marina to store their boat. Only a very smiail
portion of those berth holders actually live aboard their boat. The maicrity are used for
recreational purposes.

Part Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Relationship

° Industry groups such as BIA and MIA wrote to TMR secking immediate rent relief for
marinas at the commencement of the COVID-12 pandemic in March 2020.
Incorporating new conditions on the rent relief, focussed solely on Marina's may
damage the strong relationship we have developed.

Precedent

° The rent relief stimulus package is for ali tenanis leasing Government premises. Any
amendment by TMR to the rent relief ccuid have negative impacts on the other
Government agencies who would be providing the rent relief (DNRME, Dept of Housing
and Public Works).

o If TMR was to deviate from the current whole of government policy, it will need to seek
advice from TMR legal regarding any amendments to the conditions of the rent relief or
amendments to the rent relief period and then discuss those possible amendments with
BIA and MIA to form a position.
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Leanne Z CriEps

From: <GM@rqgys.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 3:47 PM

To: Joan Pease MP; Boat Harbour Leasing; Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Subject: RE: Rgys Seabed lease waiver. Fwd: Accountants letter

Categories: Someone is currently actioning

Dear

Thank you for your note and request for a reconsideration for rent relief.

Whilst | am reluctant to copy in all of the addresses, given that they have received your note it is perhaps the best
way to address the matter with you and to them in this information exchange.

So that | can best understand your request, may | confirm please just what kind of rent relief it is that you are
seeking?

I the relief you seek relates to Marina Berth rent relief we are of ccurse open to such requests from commercial
operators who operate a business from their vessel and marina berth. Your public allegation that berth rent “was
not being passed on to eligible applicants” we assert is in error. 7o tho very best of our knowledge, each and every
one of the sub sub-leaseholders who operate commercial vessels or aperate a commercial business from their sub
sub-leased berth on the RQYS marina have had the TMR rent component “passed on” in full. It is our understanding
that your vessel, held in the name of is not a vessel in survey and is not used for your business, rather,
it is for personal and private use. That said, please contact us if our understanding is not in accord with your views.

Your “understanding” that RQYS has requested your “fuli tinancials” may be another misunderstanding by you, and
in fairness, may misrepresent our request, and does nct seem in any case related to this request for rent relief. We
did ask for certain financial information which | if recali correctly you refused to supply (and for clarity, we did not
ask for the information which you have indeed suppiied to us today in your email) to assist us in consideration of
another request you have raised with us, which wiii remain confidential to the addresses of this note as it is
unrelated to the matter you have raised below, and which has now been dealt with by our Membership Committee
with you, as you know.

So perhaps without the need te¢ copy the many busy people into our correspondence, if indeed you are asking
for reconsideration of rental relief cn vour berths (please though do confirm this) and you feel that our
understanding of the private vs commercial vessel nature of the use of your berths and vessel, as described above,
may not be in accord with your views, perhaps you can document that and send your thoughts to us accordingly. We
will certainly consider your reguest / response carefully.

Kind regards,

General Manager

Royal Queenslanid Yacht Squadron Ltd Group

578 Royal Esplanade

PO Box 5021 MANLY QLD 4179

QFFICE: 07 3396 8666 | MOBILE:NR FAX: 07 3393 4100 | MARINA: 07 3393 3554

This note, including any attachments, moy contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressee nomed above. If vau ore not the
intended recipient, please notify us. Any unauthorised use, distribution or reproduction of the content of this document is expressly forbidden. Any opinion or
advice cantained in this email is subject to formol approval by the Sguadron.
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Here is an excerp from the annual report..

The Statement of Profit and Loss is presented later in the report. resulting
from the write down of the facility usage fee and the forgiveness of a loan. Last financial year ended 30 April 2019
the transfer of berths at cost to the newly established RQYS Assets Trust occurred. This year we have removed all
remaining items on the balance sheet,

\s foreshadowed at the 2016 AGM, the action of removing the subsidisation of Marina 1
sun-suplease perth charges (half yearly charges) from income derived from owned berths, berth rental commissions
and other miscellaneous income, over three years was effectively completed.

Kind regards
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effort our volunteers have always made,
and even more so during this the COVID
crisis, in support of your Club and our
Sport.

The facts are;

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1. <l--[endif]--
>The COVID-19 crisis led to a
government imposed shut down of
our Sport and Hospitality functions
and has already, and is predicted to
further negatively impact RQYS
revenue.

<I--[if Isupportlists]-->2.  <|--[endif]--
>The RQYS Board has taken the
decision that any relief received from
Government such as JobKeener,
payroli tax or rent relief shouid,
wherever possible, be apniied to the
sustainability of the Club and ta our
NFP purpose, that being to ensure
that our Sport can emerge quickly
and straongly.

<[--[if Isupportlists]--»3.  <l-[endif]--
>Various formns of relief have been
and will be uzed tor this NFP purpose
and have riot been used to pay down
debt,

<I--[if izupportlists]-->4.  <l--[endif]--
>RQAYS Ltd, the Not for Profit entity,
holds no debt. Other RQYS controlled
Fntities hold only one area of
materiaf debt, that being for our
Motel. Since construction, the RQYS
Motel debt has progressively been
reduced from some $3m to its
current level of $1.5m. TMR rent
relief has not been used for debt
reduction purposes and as such, the
allegations made by in
the media are not only false,
mischievous and misleading, but
spurious and harmful to the
Squadron.

<I--{if IsupportLists]-=»5.  <!--[endif--
>Member, business, and tenant
hardship is considered on a case by

Paade Number: 262 of 274




case basis. RQYS of course requires
substantiation of hardship claims.
RQYS has offered various forms of
hardship support to significant
numbers of members, businesses,
and tenants during this crisis,
including who has to
date, refused to provide the
pertinent documentation to support
his claim.

<t--[if lsupportlists]-->6. <!--fendif]--
>The vast majority of loyal members
has strongly supported our Club by
paying subscriptions early or on time,
and by volunteering. The General
Committee has observed that
members in all but a few isolated
cases such as this one relating to

are genuinely interested in

what they can do for thzir Club, not
what these isolated individuais might
expect to take from our Ciub.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->7. <l--{endif]--
>Many of the permanant and casual
staff who, of necessity, were so
unfortunately stood down at the
commencement of the COVID crisis
are returning to work, some in
different roles.

<l--{if lsupportlistsi-->8. <l--[endif]--
>The &eneral Committee takes the
view that financial decisions will be
prioritised on the Club remaining in a
strong position to enable us to
cantinue ta progress our Not for
Profit purpose, that being, the
delivery and support of our Sport for
members. We have a responsibility to
do so based on 135 years of
delivering on this very purpose and
we’ve afready started strongly with
Queensland’s first large Regatta since
shut down, “Youth Week”,
successfully run with over 100 sailors
and their families and also of course
by running Queensland’s first
offshore event, the Club Marine
Brisbane to Keppel Tropical Yacht
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Pages 267 through 269 redacted for the following reasons:
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Pages 271 through 273 redacted for the following reasons:
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